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" I would like to reiterste in writing what I told yeu on the mleym
this morning-«the instant that I miﬂfame&aftmmmafamm :
b the CIA suggesting a link betwesn Ruby and anti-Gastre grotpa and
mm the Pallas Police as an organization Yuked to Kabgr mﬁ M&'«a‘k«d
m mawimking the Pr&aidmﬁ, and the exhibii mmber of that GX& ramr*ky

E%mﬁmmh%&mmmtmmmﬁwth&ﬁ& em‘hﬁimé
meﬁﬁ%@, I can enly hope ﬁhaﬁmﬁmbeﬁlmwmmwgsﬁhﬂsw
m‘igfmal mump%im was logical, correct, and friendly. ‘

I have always been deeply distressed by the spectacle of critics of ‘bhe
mWatﬁamemwMimwmwwz&mmt te
Mmmmnmﬁﬁ.ﬁm ¥uch as Imt%umi‘é, I m*%mtm

rige. 6f aceepting blame where I honestly Peel that I was not at fault.

Ietts both suzpend jnﬁmxat until the f&eta ave debermined, ‘If hhem
i&amﬁl’wﬁh&ﬁi&, mﬁ.ll mewm&smwmmmm.
tion was based in part on the faet that I have serutinized the
sxlibits very carefully and repeatedly snd had no redellection of ma:.ng

i report of that natures I may well have mmm 463 1 certai g no
mmﬁ myself £ infaﬁﬁah« ﬂeﬁamhﬂe, let's not tnﬁ% hm too mﬁa
ampors ﬁ work to doy and the work is the aa?q iﬁm’m ﬁim

Dear Harlene,




